

MURTAZA KANPURWALA

FRONT END DEVELOPER

Marol Church Road, Andheri East
Mumbai - 400059
+91 7096841813
murtazamzk@gmail.com

BIOGRAPHY

I'm 26 years old seasoned professional in web design and development with hands on experience in html5, css3, less/sass, javascript, jquery, angularJS, reactjs, php, wordpress, website optimization and responsive web design techniques.

 murtaza.me
 codepen.io/murtazamzk
 linkedin.com/in/murtazamzk

EXPERIENCE

- **Senior Web Consultant at BNED Loud Cloud (Jan 2016)**
Loud Cloud Systems(Acquired by Barnes & Noble) provide web applications(LMS) to colleges and universities. My role includes web accessibility, design integration, front end web development, cross browser fixes and website optimization.
- **Senior web developer & designer at Charlotte's Web - Dubai (Apr 2015 - Nov 2015)**
A part of Vital corporate solutions Charlotte's web provides digital solutions in UAE and UK . My role includes meeting clients, web design and development using wordpress, core php and codeigniter, responsive web design and website optimization.
- **Web developer at GCP Dubai (Feb 2014 - Mar 2015)**
Global Capital Partners is a group of companies based in Dubai. I used to manage technical things of ecommerce website Thedubaibazaar.com including design, development and email marketing.
- **ASE at Tata Consultancy Services (Jul 2012 - Jan 2014)**
TCS is India's #1 IT company . I got the opportunity to work on three major projects as a front end developer, technologies include html/css, javascript, Java, hibernate and service-now platform.

EXPERIENCE SUMMARY

- Html, Css, Javascript/jquery - **4.5 Years**
- AngularJS - **1 Year**
- ReactJs/Redux - **6 Months**
- BackboneJs - **3 Months**
- EmberJs - **6 Months**
- Less/Sass - **1.5 Years**
- Mocha/KarmaJS - **3 Months**
- NodeJs/Gulp/Webpack - **8 Months**
- Php/Codeigniter/MySQL - **3.5 Years**
- Wordpress - **4 years**
- SEO - **3.5 Years**

TOOLS

- Sublime text/ Atom
- MAMP
- Codekit
- Photoshop/illustrator

EDUCATION

Bachelors in computer application - 2012
Gujarat University - Ahmedabad - India

MY OBSESSIONS



Travel



Gaming



Adventures

RECOMMENDATIONS

I have worked with Murtaza for developing websites for the group and my firm - Azara Capital DMCC. Murtaza is a true professional who provided us with quality work and timely assistance as and when required.

- **Rajat Arora**
Vice President at Azara Capital DMCC

[More at linkedin.com/in/murtazamzk](https://linkedin.com/in/murtazamzk)

SELECTED WORKS

- <http://quotesnstatus.com>
- <http://charlottesweb.ae>
- <http://sodafont.ae>
- <http://bluestarmena.com>
- <http://bnedcourseware.com>